BUHVEY & REMONUMENTATION

AUG 0 8 1997

COMMISSION

≡urveyor's Michigan License No. <u>21564</u>

USFS XY-24-25

LAND CORNER RECORDATION CERTIFICATE

kegister' Gogebic	s ()	ffice unty	38.

For corners in	Filing Requir	ement of Act 74, Mich. P./	A. 1970 Received for record the
Gogebic (County)	Located In:	Corner Code ##	16 th day of July
Public Land Survey	т <u>46N</u> я <u>47W</u>	LM-12-13	A. D. 19.97 at 1.40 o'clock P. m., and recorded in
 Property Controlling in Section Miscellaneous 	T R T R T R S T R S T R S T R	# 002	Der of Corners On page 170 College M. Kichak Register of Deeds Stamp & File Number
Property in Sec.	S T R		The realises
4. Lot No, Ro	ecorded Plat		A B C D E F G H 1 J K L
Mile Corner	No. 0; MichW	Jisc. State Line	3
do hereby certify that under require lines 1 and 2 above were in current manual of survey instrumanagement or by a decree of a above were in conformance with Court of Law; established, reexpressed below:	in a field survey on	of 1970, the corner points mention of rules therefore as required in timent of the Interior, Bureau of Lier points mentioned in lines 3, 4 and Land Surveyors or by a Decree nonumented, recovered, found	ned the the and 7
		•	12 31 32 33 34 35 36 13 W15E,
Corner establishe N.74-45 E. 142 1 W. Pine 26"	inks (93.72') 5.64-15 W. 120 lin	in 1847. Origin Hemlock 24" S.13- ks (79.20')	al B.T.s W. Pine 24" 30 E. 154 links (101.64') stump remains of the two
W. Pine B.T.s.]	He set a standard two new B.T.s	State Line concre	te, brass capped monument 6-40 E. 113.5' Y.
Daniel K. Pleoger W. Pine B.T. stul B. Description of corner evi	c, Wisc. S-1537, r c at N.74-45 E. on dence found and/or method a	ecovered the conc 8/31/88. He als pplied in restoring or reestab	rete monument and scribed o recovered the decayed lishing corner:
objects: 💈 X	vo 1928 B.T.s. He 24" rerod N.45 W. st 50.00' 9" B	45.00! ちょこ	Following new bearing 4" rerod North 45.00' 5'
Harringtons notes	standard brass caps. His B.T. at S. ns of his S.26-40	45-20 E. is now a	ment as described in Earl badly decayed Y. Birch.
Only a large, bro original 1847 B.T	oken W. Pine stub	(no scribing) at 1	N.74-45 E. remains of the
Recovered Daniel Certificate filed	Pleogers 1988 bea. With Iron County	ring objects as de on 3/7/89 at 12:0	escribed on his Land Corner
	for corner and accessories enfile with Gogebic		ting the position of the corner:
From the above denew bearing object	escribed concrete :	monument I establi	shed the following
6'	Steel sign rail	N.49 E. 2.65'	RICHARD L. DRAHN
	Richar	COURTY REPESSALITATIVE	49 1 7

170